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MERCER 2D TEST

To acquire a seismic exploratory permit from the ACOE for upcoming Stony Creek project, Hess
Corporation has partnered with the Army Core of Engineers and US Fish & Wildlife for a study of effects
on fish by air-gun mounted water craft. This test will be conducted via one source point located in the
river near Pick City and a receiver line of geophones will be positioned along the highway right of way as
depicted on the map. The geophones will be used to record test data to determine air-gun source
energy dissipation as it travels through the various surface strata.



Hoiweger, Todd L.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Todd,

Please find a detailed attachment showing the airgun from Seismic Equipment Solutions that will be
utilized for the 2D test. The test itself will be one single source point with the air gun array ramping up
to 4 energy source levels starting with a 1 shot, a 2 shot array, a 3 shot array, and ending with a 4

Matthew Michaeli <mmichaglil978@yahoo.com>
Tuesday, September 04, 2012 6:03 PM

Holweger, Todd L.

Zane Zirschky; Bill Michaeli

Mearcer 2D Test Seismic Air Gun Schematic "Sleeve Gun”
SieeveGun_PS_080108_revl pdf

shot array over the same source point.

Please let us know if you need anything else.
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